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Cornell-Brown, Rowan

From: Cornell-Brown, Rowan
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:20 PM
To: 'ecorwin@vpr.net'
Cc: Clark, Charity
Subject: Datapath Public Records Requests - Response
Attachments: 2018 10 23 Clark Public Records Response.pdf

Dear Ms. Corwin, 
 
Attached please find a letter from Charity Clark responding to your recent public records requests. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Rowan Cornell‐Brown 
Paralegal 
Consumer Protection & Antitrust Units 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, Vermont 05609 
802‐828‐5507 
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From:  AGO CAP <ago.cap@vermont.gov>
Sent:  Monday, October 8, 2018 12:31 PM
To:  AGO - CAP
Subject:  CAP Complaint

Categories:  Referral

The following CAP complaint was submitted:

Your First
 Name

[consumer information redacted]

Your Last
 Name

[consumer information redacted]

Confirmation
 Number

WB18-01022

Your E-Mail
 Address

[consumer information redacted]

Your
 Daytime
 Phone

[consumer information redacted]

Daytime
 Phone Type

Mobile

Your Mailing
 Address

[consumer information redacted]

Your City [consumer information redacted]

Your State [consumer information redacted]

Your Zip
 Code

[consumer information redacted]

Is your
 complaint
 about:

Some other type of business

Business
 Name or
 Person's
 First Name

Burlington School District & DataPath

Person's Last
 Name

Obeng

Business
 Phone (1)

802-864-8474

Phone (1) Office
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 Type

Business
 Phone (2)

8028642159

Phone (2)
 Type

Office

Business
 Address

150 Colchester Avenue

Business City Burlington

Business
 State

VT

Business Zip
 Code

05401

Business
 Website/URL

www.bsdvt.org

Description The Burlington School District canceled employee paid
debit cards to cover $800 of the required $5,000
 deduction. They have issued no
reimbursement to employees and I have made several attempts to contact
 Data
Path to inquire about my refunds and have not had any follow up from them.
The Burlington School
 District has also not provided any support. I have
medical bills going into collections and am at the point
 where I, and many
other employees, hesitate to go to the doctor because we know we will not
have any kind
 of financial support from the health insurance we are paying
for. Here is the most recent email for your
 information. 


Dear VEHI,


We have some exciting news to share with you! DataPath Administrative
Services has found over $675,000 in
 unpaid claims for VEHI participants.


This sum reflects the number of missing claims found and processed after we
transferred the data to a new
 environment and reimported a full claims file
from BCBSVT.


But we’re not done yet! We’ll continue to review and manually process each
claim until every one of them is
 complete. We want to ensure your claims are
correctly paid out so that you get your healthcare benefit
 dollars.


Thank you for choosing DataPath Administrative Services. It is our pleasure
to serve you.


Sincerely,

Ben Robbins

Amount of
 loss:

1,000.00

How would I would like my reminbursements issued by either DataPath
or according to my contract, the Burlington School

http://www.bsdvt.org/
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 you like this
 matter to be
 resolved?

 District.



From: Clark, Brenda 
Sent: 

To: 

Monday, October 8, 2018 2:28 PM 
Facos, Shelley; AGO - CAP 

Subject: RE: CAP Complaint 

Hello Shelley and Kathryn, 

Unfortunately this does not fall under our jurisdiction either as school districts are self-funded. We have received many 
calls over the past six months and the recent information about the "problem" is on the following site: 

https: //veh i. org/ assets/Data P ath-page/97 90c8 bOec/Data Path-Commun ication-8.2 2 .18. pdf 

I believe people are starting to reach out to the AGs office as they do not know who to turn to for help. 

Kathryn you may want to reach out to the Vermont Education Health Initiative at 802 223-5040 to inquire as to who 
should be addressing these concerns. 

Sorry I cannot be of more help. 

Brenda Clark, AINS, CIIP, CISR, PIR I Consumer Services Administrator I Vermont Department of Financial Regulation 

89 Main St. I Montpelier, VT 05620-3301 I (802) 828-4886 I brenda.clark@vermont.gov 
www .. dfr.vermont.gov 

From: Facos, Shelley 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 1:30 PM. 
To: Clark, Brenda <Brenda.Clark@vermont.gov> 
Subject: FW: CAP Complaint 

Hi Brenda 

This does not fall under our jurisdiction. Would this be something that might fall in yours? 
I spoke with Kathryn and told her I was sending to insurance to review. 

Best, 

Shelley 

Shelley Facos 
Consumer Services Analyst 

From: AGO - CAP 
Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 1:09 PM 
To: DFR - BNK Consumer <DFR.BNKConsumer@vermont.gov> 
Subject: FW: CAP Complaint 
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From: AGO - CAP
To: vtsupport@datapathadmin.com
Subject:  (DataPath) CAP 2018-07995
Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:42:00 PM
Attachments: 101518 htm

Re:   Complaint 2018-07995

Dear Sir/Madam:

We received the enclosed consumer complaint with respect to a transaction with your business.
Although at this point our office has made no determination as to the validity of the complaint, we
do ask that you contact the consumer directly within 7 days so that you and the consumer can
resolve this matter without further involvement of this office.

We also ask that you notify this office, indicating the steps you have taken to resolve the complaint.
Please respond using the Complaint Response Form located on our website. Please include the
above complaint number in your response.

We have also requested the consumer to update us regarding the complaint status after 14 days. 
The consumer's response, the enclosed complaint, and your response will remain on file in this office
for six years.

Complaint files are public records and, as such, are open to the public for inspection.  Information
about complaints, including the number of complaints recorded in the last six years and their status,
is provided to consumers who inquire about your business.  Complaint information is also used to
determine when investigations should be initiated.

We thank you for giving this matter your immediate attention.

Sincerely,

Complaint Specialist

State of Vermont
Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Website: consumer.vermont.gov
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
Phone: (800) 649-2424

[Redacted pursuant to FERPA]

mailto:AGO.CAP@vermont.gov
mailto:vtsupport@datapathadmin.com
https://www.uvm.edu/consumer/forms/consumer-assistance-program-complaint-response-form
https://www.uvm.edu/consumer
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov


Re:  Complaint <Insert Complaint Number> 

Dear <Insert Consumer First Name> <Consumer Last Name>: 

Thank you for contacting us with your complaint.  We have sent a copy to the business asking it to 
contact you within 7 days to resolve this problem.  We have also asked the business to notify us of the 
action it takes.  Your complaint and the business response will become part of our public record for six 
years.  It is our experience that two of every three complaints are successfully resolved through this 
procedure. 

In 14 days, please update us on the complaint status by using the Complaint Response Form located on 
our website. Please note, upon receipt of your update we may do one of the following: 

1. If you indicate that your complaint was resolved, we will close the file accordingly. 
 

2. If you indicate that the business has not contacted you, we will contact the business again on 
your behalf. 
 

3. If you indicate that the business contacted you but your complaint remains unresolved, the 
action we take will depend in great part on the business response.  If the response is 
unsatisfactory, we may pursue this matter further. If your complaint is not appropriate for 
further action on our part, we may refer you to small claims court or suggest that you consult a 
private attorney. 

Thank you for bringing your complaint to our attention. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[Insert Your Name] 
Consumer Advisor 
 
State of Vermont 
Office of the Attorney General 
Consumer Assistance Program 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 
 
Website: consumer.vermont.gov 
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov 
Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone) or (802) 656-3183 
 

https://www.uvm.edu/consumer/forms/consumer-assistance-program-complaint-response-form
https://www.uvm.edu/consumer
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov


2018-07995 Complaint Correspondence  

 



Matter Name Matter # Division Opened Date Trade Code Subtrade Code Received Date Matter Summary Status Claimed LossesProcess Code Status Code

[consumer information 

redacted] (DataPath) CAP

2018-07995 CAP 10/15/2018 22 - Banking, 

Credit and 

Finance

22K - Payment 

Processor

10/8/2018 Consumer reports business canceled paid debit cards and 

have not issued reimbursements. Consumer claims $1,000 

lost, and wants refund from the business. 

Open $1,000.00 REG - Complaint 

sent to business for 

a response

PEN - Pending
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